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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 10:11 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 

3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S ON 02/03/2021]

Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
Please proceed to close form 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 3:21 PM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S 
ON 02/03/2021] 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Jouis, 
 
We have sought further instruction from III. However, III would like to know why the video footage is incomplete?  
 
Kindly re-consider our offer at global 80% basis. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 1:48 pm 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S 
ON 02/03/2021]  
  
Without Prejudice  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong , 
  
Please settle the claim at  100%  as per bola : 
  

 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 10:11 AM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S 
ON 02/03/2021] 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Hi Jouis, 
  
We have sought further instruction from III on this matter. 
  
Please confirm if we can resolve the matter at global 80%. 
  
Thank you. 
  



3

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
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 11:21 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S 
ON 02/03/2021]  
  
Without  Prejudice  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong , 
  
Kindly return call to us when convenient  62898126 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 10:30 AM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S 
ON 02/03/2021] 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Hi Jouis, 
  
We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that video submitted by your client is inconclusive. 
  
Kindly reconsider our offer at 50/50. Thank you. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 11:25 AM 
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
LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 
  
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S ON 02/03/2021 
  
We  refer to our email dated Thursday, 15 April 2021 9:51 AM 
  
Please reply  
  
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
  

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 9:51 AM 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
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
  
The Video footage requested was  furnished on 1/4/ 2021. 
  
YQ1895S was not parked  and moved off  as claim by your insured . 
  
Please  settle the case 100% as per BOLA  33. 
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 12:06 PM 
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
  
  
Please let us have  PC3151Y video footage if available . 
  
According to YQ 1895S  was stationary waiting to make a right turn, PC3151Y should have stopped behind and 
not  overtake him  .  
  
PC3151Y driver also said that he was overtaking  kindly settle the claim in full as per Bola 33. 
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
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 11:31 AM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: YQ1895S // LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S ON 
02/03/2021] 
  
Your Ref: YQ1895S                                                           Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC4/III21003385/pa3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 3151Y(III) AND YQ 1895S ON 02/03/2021 
  
We refer to the above matter.  
  
Attached is a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. 
  
We propose 50/50 as our driver reported that your client was parked before moving off. 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
  
  
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
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

  
  


